

FW: MC-2017-538--MPP Lou Rinaldi fwds complaint from manufacturer re: GA and uncompetitive industrial power rates

From: "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <hilary.cox@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Polonski, Marta (ENERGY)" <marta.polonski@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Poinen, Ruby (ENERGY)" <ruby.poinen@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Mar 2017 10:49:00 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-538 Incoming.pdf (964.46 kB); MC-2017-538--Reply to MPP Lou Rinaldi constituent re industrial electricity prices and GA--Robertson.docx (33.25 kB)

Thanks Sarah – Marta will action for staff review.

HC

From: Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)
Sent: March 24, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Cc: Polonski, Marta (ENERGY); Poinen, Ruby (ENERGY)
Subject: MC-2017-538--MPP Lou Rinaldi fwds complaint from manufacturer re: GA and uncompetitive industrial power rates

Good morning Hillary,

Please find a draft response attached to a constituent's message that was forwarded by MPP Lou Rinaldi re: industrial electricity prices and global adjustment.

Would you be able to review my attached response and add any additional messaging if needed? Please let me know if you need anything else from me for this letter.

Many thanks.
Sarah